Madison High School

THE WARHAWK BULLETIN WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 10, 2016 "It is the mission of James Madison High School to provide all of our students

	with the tools necessary for lifelong learning."	
	2015-2016 BELL SCHEDULE	
Per 1 _ Per 2 _ Per 3 _ Per 4 _ Lunch_ Per 5 _	DNDAY – FRIDAY 7:25 - 8:23 8:28 - 9:26 9:31 - 10:29 10:34 - 11:32 11:37 - 12:07 12:12 - 1:10 Per 2 8:07 - 8:44 1:15 - 2:13 Per 4 9:31 - 10:08 Per 5 10:13 - 10:50 Advisory 10:55 - 11:13 Per 6 11:18 - 11:55 LUNCH 12:00 - 12:30	
	LATE BUS SCHEDULE 3:45 Back Parking Lot 5:30 Back Parking Lot 7:10 Marquee st arrive 10-15 minutes prior to departure You must have a late bus pass	
PEP RALLY BELL SCHEDULE THURSDAY 2/11	Period 1 7:25 8:19 2 8:24 9:18 3 9:23 10:17 4 10:22 11:16 Lunch 11:21 11:51 5 11:56 12:50 6 12:55 1:49 ADVISORY 1:54 2:13 PEP RALLY After period 6, students report to their advisory class. Their advisory teacher will QUICKLY take roll and then escort them to the pep rally. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PEP RALLY HAS BEEN MOVED BACK TO THE END OF THE DAY	
TENNIS TRACK AND	Boys tennis is looking for Freshmen to join the tennis team. No experience necessary! Practice starts 2/16 @ 2:30 at the tennis courts. For more information see Coach Ray All those interested in Track and Field, there will be an informational meeting on the season this	
SENIORS	Thursday, February 11th at the very beginning of lunch in the Auto-torium. Please be prompt as the meeting will be quick, but those participating this season need to be present!! Remember to fill out the FAFSA! The application closes on March 2 . Do not wait until the last minute to fill it out! Counselors will have one more workshop on February 23 from 2:30-3:30 in room 312. Also, please feel free to see Mr. Valencia in the library at lunch on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays for support.	

JUNIORS	Our wonderful Mesa College Ambassador, Brittani, is a great source of information if you are considering attending community college. There is a sign up sheet in the library if you would like to talk to her. She is	
	here Mondays and Wednesdays from 10-12.	
MATH COMPETITION	Many of you have been nominated to compete in the American Mathematics Competition on Wednesday February 17th in room 104 from 12:30 to 2:00. If you want to participate please email Mr Stout at bstout@sandi.net or talk to him in room 104 before school at lunch or after school. Please RSVP by Tuesday Feb 16th. The earlier the better.	
SPRING FLING DANCE	March 12th ASB will be hosting our Spring Fling Dance at Marina Village! If you loved Homecoming, then you do not want to miss out on this event!! Permission slips will be available on Monday, February 8th from Ms. Siracusa and must be turned in and cleared by her by February 22nd. If you do not get cleared, you will not be able to buy your ticket!! Make sure that you pay your fines and clear up any attendance issues! Tickets will be \$35 with ASB card and \$40 without. Let's dance and spring into the las stretch of the year!!	
WELCOME TO THE NEST	Come get your "Welcome to the Nest" T-shirt from Ms. Siracusa in Room 707 for only \$10! Show that school spirit	
VALENTINES	CSF will be selling roses for Valentine's Day until TODAY during lunch at the quad. Each rose cost \$2.50 with a card that students can write nice messages on attached to the roses. Keep in mind that this is just ordering the roses, and that they will be passed out on the 11 th to your loved ones at school.	
RAP BATTLE	Students Speaking Out and ARC RAP Battle Part 2 Wednesday March 16th Prizes! Please see Brandon at ARC room 709 to sign up!!!	
OFFICER K	Penal Code Section 245(a)(1)-Assault with a Deadly Weapon other than Firearm Any person who commits an assault upon the person of another with a deadly weapon or instrument other than a firearm or by any means of force likely to produce great bodily injury shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or four years, or in a county jail for not exceeding one year, or by a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars	
ACADEMIC LEAGUE	Madison Academic League opened with three victories over Our Lady of Peace. Our novice match was fairly close, but the efforts of Ethan Cua, captain Esther Razo and Kaila Schugars put us over the top. The JV match was also close, captain Ruben Gonzalez and Stephen Razo helped us edge out OLP. The Varsity beat the young ladies of OLP by 265 points. Captains Blake Millar and Regge Galac were the major contributors in that effort	
HEY SENIORS!!	Hey seniors! The FAFSA application deadline is rapidly approaching. If you need help applying look no further than your Cal-SOAP college peer advisor, Mr. Valencia. He will be available during lunch in the library if you would like help in working on your FAFSA application. Outside of lunch Mr. Valencia is available on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays from 8-2 in Reading Room 1010."	
SENIOR YEARBOOK PAGES	Senior pages (aka Senior Ads) are on sale now. If you didn't order an ad in your senior package, you can order one through the finance office from now until TODAY . Quarter (\$30), Half (\$60) and Full page ads (\$120) are available. Have a page for yourself or go in with friends to purchase a page. Details from Ms. Reeves in 210 or on the Madison website under Student Life	
STUDENT/STAFF OF THE MONTH	Congratulations to Victoria Munoz for being selected as Student of the Month and Mr. Robert Lovato for being selected as Staff Member of the Month! Thank you for everything you do! ASB	
AFTER SCHOOL	If you are staying after school you must be in a classroom with a teacher or in a supervised ARC club. Students are not permitted to stay after school to hang out, unless you are in a supervised classroom with a staff member. Administration	
AFTER SCHOOL TUTORING	After school tutoring/study hall will be held from 2:30 to 3:30 pm in room 709. Math teachers will be there to help most days, Monday through Thursday. Come in and get the help that you need.	

DETENTION AFTER SCHOOL DETENTION MON – THUR IN ROOM B -23 2:30 -3:15	COUNSELOR DISTRIBUTION Mrs. Priest A – Gi x2212 Ms. Farrar Go – N x2223 Ms. Francescotti O – Z x2233